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REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Phone #

requ
the

item be
201y'1,

e ng placed on the agenda for
City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Acti

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.

n





tfl3 5 57@ blackfoot.net

From:
Sent:
to:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Craig Erickson <cerickson@greatwesteng.com>

Thursday, October 2, 2025 1:19 PM

Kelliann Barton (tf|3557@blackfoot.net); Russlyn Leivestad (tfallsmayor@blackfoot.net)

Carrie Gardner; Paul Karcher; Craig Erickson

SLIPA Streets - Request for Funds #2

SLIPA RFF #2 with Supporting Materials.pdf; TCI-CGR 2 -#2.pdf; Thompson Falls SLIPA Streets Proj Status

October 2025.xlsx

lnvoice Tracker -

Good afternoon,

The three fites sent with this emait inctude each document associated with the final request for funds from the street project's SLIPA
grant. Ptease arrange to have the documents tist betow signed and returned to me:

1 . SLIPA Request for Funds (RFF) #'l - Two Signatures Required - PDF page 1

2. SLIPA Certification of Grant- PDF page 6
3. Change Order #1 - PDF page 7
4. TCI Pay App #2 - PDF page 9
5. CGR#2-PDG page 16
6. TCI PayApp #3- PDF page 19
7. CDG #3 - Attached separatety

The city is requesting the ba[ance of the SLIPA grant, which is $12,434.20. Upon submitting the signed documents to the Montana
Department of Commerce, the project witt be considered comptete.

Co ngratu [ations.

GreatWest
Craig Erickson, CGW
Sen ior Funding Specialist

d: (406) 495-6189
c: (406) 399-0104
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Montana Department of Commerce
Grant Administration Manual

Montana Coal Endowment Program

2-A

1

SECTION I - MCEP RECIPIENT INFORMATION
SLIPA CONTRACT NUMBER

MT-SLIPA-25{IO8
REQUEST NUMBER

Two $12,/t:}4.20
Name and Address ot MCEP Recipient Make Deposit Payable To

Cltyof Thompson Falls

PO Box 99

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Flrst S€curlty Bank

PO Bor 3500

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Account No. 2568't ABA No. 092901337

SECTION II . FINANCIAL

o
Balance Rernaining
Afrer This Request

B
Amount Expended

Pnor to lhis Request

c
Amount Requested

A
Amount Budgeted

$t1. fofAL ADHINISrRAT,oN WOGEI

% of Column A

#Dlv/01

% of Total Grant

0
2. Percent

$I 124,U2.00 3 111,907.803. TOTAL ACIMTY BUDGEr

% of Total Grant

1

% of Column A

090
il. Percent

$ 12,434.20 $3 124,342.00 $ 111,907.805. TOTAL GRANT BUDGET

| 12,131.20
TOTAL Arnount

Requested

REMARKS:

SECTION III . LOGAL APPROVAL
'By signing this report, I certiry to the best of my knowledge and bellefthat the report is true, complete, and accurate, and the

expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts are for the purposes and objectives set forh in the terms and conditions of

the Federal award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of any material fact, may

subject me to criminal, civil or administrative penallies for fiaud, false statements, false claims or otherwise. (U.S. Code Tite
1 8, Section 1001 and Tite 3'l , Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).'Please submit request for reimbursements and all

supporting documentation and reports to: Montana Department of Commerce, Community Development Division, PO Box

200523, Helena MT 59620-0523

DAT E: SIGNATURE TITLE

DAT E CO U NTERSIG NATU R E TITLE

SECTION IV. DOC APPROVAL
EXPENDITURES REASONABLE, APPROPRIATE
SIGNATURES CORRECT

CONSISTENT WITH PRECEDING REQUESTS& SABHRS
ADMINISTRATION DOES NOT EXCEED 1O%
BUDGET AMENOMENT APPROVEO

DATE

APPROVED BY

TITLE:

tvt ontana Coal Endowment Program

$ 12,,(|0.20



City of Thompson Falls
Project Completion Report

SLIPA recipients must complete the Final Project Completion Report to describe the
project's accomplishments as described in the SLIPA contract signed between the
grantee and the Department of Commerce. All certifications must be signed by the

SLIPA recipient's Chief Elected Official or Executive Officer.

The Final Comoletion Report consists of the followine components:

I 1. Final Project Performance Report
E Proposed Accomplishments: Describe the accomplishments in quantifiable terms if

applicable (e.g., approximately 3,100 feet of water pipe installed and /or 150 people in
45 households served). Also describe the aocomplishments, which are not easily
quantifiable (e.g., achieved compliance with State water quality standards or eliminated

serious threats to public health).

B Actual Accomplishments: Provide an explanation for any differences between the original
proposed accomplishments and the final accomplishments.

E Open-Ended Action ltems: Describe any liens from contractors or suppliers, open-ended

action items pertaining to the enforcement of applicable prevailing wage or other labor

requirements, or other third-party claims against the project that will require restitution,

escrow of funds, or liquidated damages.

E Citizens Summary: Provide a summary of any citizen comments or complaints regarding

the SLIPA project received by the local goveming body or the local SLIPA project

manager. The summary must include the recipient's assessment of the citizen comments

and a description of any action taken in response to t}re comment or complaint.

E 2. Statement of Cost: SLIPA Funds

El 3. Statement of Costs: Non-SLIPA Funds Qnclude a Staternent of Costs for each non-SLIPA
funding source involved in the project.)

tr 4. Certification of Grantee

I Attachments:
X Certificates: A copy of the project engineer's Certificate of Substantial Completion with

the attached punch lis! or final inspection report, or lefier giving final acceptance of the
completed project.

E Operation & Maintenance: Except for bridge projects, a copy of the long-term operations
and maintenance plan. At a minimum, include the cover page and index of the plan.

a
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1. Final Project Performance Report

City of Thompson Falls

#MT-SLIPA-25-OO8

Proposed Accomdishments:
Describ€ the soconplilhmcnt! i, quErtfilble tsrm! if spplioablc (e.g. apFoximltEly 3,100 fect of*ster lpe imtdl.d erd /or 150 p€ople in 45

hou!€told! i€rved). Allo dBcribc thc rccomplilhDE rrs, l"f ioh de not es.ily qus'tifilbl€ (c.9. rhicved c,orpliarce with St t! wrter quality

stffdards or eliminsted icriou! lfttcrt! to hcalG

Actual Accompl ishments :

Provi& &l explautioo for ray difrctr tc.! b€tyE!fl dlc origfusl Fopo.ed eoooptirtm@t od thc fitral s(EpliltDcot!. If thlrE d! no

'Not

Citizen Summarv:
Provide a rumna'y ofray citiz.n oomfrqrt! G ooEpl.inh rG8.rdin8 the SLIPA projcot rcol3ived by lhc lmal governing body or l!|c looal SLIPA
projcot manager. Thc rumma.y mult holude lhc rEcipiart ! r$c.!med of ths oitiz€tr cotDmcrtr md a dclc.iptioo ofony mtion takm in rerponse
to thc aomm€d or comphitrL lf.pplicrbl€, dleh ! copy of tlrc cm-m€trt or c.oplsint ed rrrpore by lic locsl Sovcming body. Ifrnerc were
no crlDen oorrmob or !t te '.No comEmts or

Open-Ended Action ltems:
D€scribe ony licn3 from c.nlractor! or iupptids, open-€nded sctiotr ilcrns pqrraining to the enforc.€dent of aPplic{ble prcvailing w!8€ or other

hbo( rcquireacnt!, or othcr thirGpdty chins sgai t lhe Fojcct lhrl will rcquirE rE titrtioo, €.6ow offirnd!, or liquidlr.d dmrger. If drcrc

2

3

Perform maintenance and repave llaley Avenue between Jefferson and Cedar Streas

The city approved Change Order # I , which requests the contractor to complete the work in Additive
Alternative #2 as listed in the bid form. The requestred work included applying a seal coat (chip seal) on

the remaining improved road areas along Haley Avenue that are not part of Additive Alternate #1.

Change Order #l added $56,130.00 to the construction contract total. The city provided additional
funds for the project budget. In addition to CO #1, the contractor completed improvcments dcscribed in
the SLIPA reem cnt's of work

None

Residents are happy and satisfied with the improvements made to Haley Avenue.

Name of SLIPA
Recipient:

Grant Contract Number:



Name and Address of SLIPA
Recipient:

Commerce Contract Number

2. Statement of Costs: SLIPA Funds

City of Thompson Falls
PO Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

MT.SLIPA-2s- OO8

Budget Line ltem Final SLIPA Budget
SLIPA Fundr

Erpended io Dste
Balance Remaining

Administration

Personnel Cost $

Offrce Cost $

Professional Services $

Total Administratio n Budget $ s $

Activit;- Budget

Engineering - Design $ $

Engineering - Bidding Assistance s $

Engincering - Construction Management

& Obscn'ation
$ $

Construction $ 124,342.00 $ 124,342.00 $

Total Activih, Budgct $ 124,342.00 $ 124,342.00 $

Total Budget $ 124,34200 $ 124,342.00 $

3
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3. Statement of Costs: Non-SLIPA Funds

Name and Address of SLIPA Recipient City of Thompson Falls
PO 99
Thompson Falls. MT 59873

CommerceContractNumber: MT-SLIPA-25-008

(Instructions: hclude a separate mpy ol' Statement of Costs lbr each non-Sl,lPA funding sourcc involvcd rn the prqect.)

4

A

Budget Line ltem Budgct Balance Remaining

Administration

Personnel Cost S

Office Cost $

Professional Services $ 5,000.00 x; 4,703.00 $ 297 .00

Total Admnistration Budgct $ 5,000.00 $ 4,703.00 $

Activity Budget

Engineering - Desigrr $ 4,000.00 $ 3.995.2s $ 1.',75

Engineering - Biddrng Assistance $ 3.000.00 $ 2.26',1.50 $ 732.50

Engineering - Construction Management

& Obsen'ation
$ 23,000.00 $ 15.62t.41 7,378.59

Construction $ 239,583.00 $ 239.583.00 $

Total Actrvilv Budget s 269,583.00 s 261.467.16 $ 8. r r5.81

Toal Budget $ 274,583.00 $ 266,170.16 8.412.84

City Funds Erpended

291 .0U

$

$



A

4. Certification of Grantee

It is hereby certified that all activities undertaken by the SLIPA grant recipient with
firnds provided under contract #MT-SLIPA-25-008 have been carried out in
accordance with said contract, and that

There are no unpaid costs, liens, or third-party claims remaining against the

SLIPA project, all prevailing wage requirements applicable to this conffact have

been complied with, and there are, to the recipient's knowledge, no outstanding
prevailing wage claims.

Statements and information mntained in this Final Project Completion Report

are true and correct.

All records related to grant activities are available on request and will be kept for
five years after the Departrnent's final close-out approval date.

A final audit will be conducted in accordance with state requirements, and all

findings,, if any, will be resolved.

The average monthly residential user rate is $l!2-85, which is at or above the

established target rate. (W & WW rates if both system types exist in the communitv)

Any interim loans through the Board of Invesffnent's INTERCAP program have

been repaid; and

It is hereby acknowledged that any remaining unexpended balance of SLIPA

funds for the SLIPA project under this conEact will be reained or recovered by
the Department.

B

C

D

E

f-

G

Russlyn Leivestad, Mayor (Signature of Chicf Elccted Offrcial) (Date)

5
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Contractor's ication for ent

Owner:

Endneer:

Contractor:

ProJect:

€ontract:

City of Thompson Falls

ng

Thompso n Contracting, lnc

Thompso n Falls - Street lmProvements 2024

Thompso n Falls - Street lmProvem ents 2024

Great West E

1-21204-TO8

1-212U-TO8

1-21204-To8

8i1912025

8lt9lzo25

Owner's Projed t{o.:

EnBineer's ProJed No.:

Contractor's PTorect ilo.:

Appllcation Date:

5l3'0l20Z5 to
Application No.: 2

AppllcationPeriod: From

1. Oritinal Contract Price

2. Net change by Change Orders

3. Current Contract Price (Line I + Une 2)

4. Total Work completed and materials stoaed to date

(Sum of Column G Lump Sum Tolal and Column I Unit Price Total)

c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5'b)

5. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c)

7. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application)

8. 6ross Amount due this application

9. 1% MT Gross Receipts Tax (1% x line 8)

10. Unscheduled Employment of the Engineer

11. Current Payment Due (less MT GRT)

12. Balance to finish (tine 3 ' tine 4)

56,130.00

363,925.00

18,196.25

18,196.2s

226,883.75

1,188.45

5

s

s
s
s

s

5

s

s

s 363,925,00 Work ComPleted

5

s 307,79s.00

S 353,925.00

s 345,728.75

S u8,84s.oo

s 117,655.55

Stored Materials

5. Retainate

a.596X
b.5%X

Contractor's Certifi cation

The undersiSned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

{1) All previous proSress paYments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have b€en

applied on accountto discharge Contracto''s legitimate obligations incured in connectbn with the Work covered

by prior Applications for Payment;

(j) utle to all work, mat€rials and equipment incorporat€d in said work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this

ApplicationtorPayment,willpasstoownerattimeofpaymentfreeandclearofallliens'sccurityinterests'and
encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptableto owner in@mnifying owner against any such

liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

{g) eil the wo* covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the contract Documents and 
's 

not

defective,

Slgnature:
{a

n Contracting, lnc.Contrador: ThomPso

Date: 9D12025

Recommended by Enginecl Approved by Omer

l}-_ A,-L^BY:

ntb:

Date:

By:

TiSe:

9, ;r ') I
Approved by Fundin8 Agency

By:

Tide:

EJCDC C-620 Cont actor's Applicatlon for P.ymeit
(c) 2018 National Sochty of ProtesionafEnginee6 for EJCDC AII riShts reserved.

By:

fi e:

Date:



Date: Date:

IICDC C-520 Contractor SApptication for payment

{c) 2018 Nationdl Socrety of ProfessionaFlngrneers for UCDC. All ri8hts reserveo



Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's lication tor Payment

Great w.rr Endne€rin6
Ihompron Co n$ectln& lnc

Thompen F.lls . s$..t lmprove m.nt! 2024

Ihompson F.rb ' sr..t lmprov.m.n ts 2024

1,21204-TO8

1-212o4rOa
1 21204-T08

Enaln..r'r Prci.d No.l
cntr.aor'. Pro,ftt No.

0a/t9/252 AppllqtlonD.t.r oa/19/25

H I )o E G LB c

{3tI$
lc xr)

Itl
Fx€l

l,l
lH+rl

t9)
P l.l
(r)

-Jl
($

24,0@.@ 24,0@.00i,.oo L5 24,@O.00 24,0@.OO 1,00!01
500.00 5@,@ 1D%!.oo L5 500.00 5@.@ 1.@la2

14,625.@ 14,625.0045.00 14,625.00 325.@ 100%103 325.00
134,454.00 !38,454.@ 1m%SY r8.50 138,454.@ 1,44 .9)to! 7,444.00

54.080-@ 54,0a0,001,352.0O SY 54,080.@ 1,352.0Or05 2" 
^5ph.rt 

P.Em.nt owr oltour Are.

8.5@.@ 4,5@.@1.OO LS 8.500.00 8,5@.@ 1.@201
500.00 5@@L5 500.00 5@.6 1,@242 1.@

20,7@,@ 20,700.0045.00 20,700.00 460.@460.00
33,041,@ 33,041,00SY 18.50 33,041.00 1,786.00244 1,746.00
13,395.@ 13J95,0O 16%5Y 7.50 133s5.0O !,786.0O205 1,746,00

SY206 2" r.rphrlt Pavemenr ov.r Ditout A.ea

I 3OZr9s.6 st !oz795.oo I to?,795.@ sodaln.l cod rcr Tot.l.

EJcOc c.520 cont.ctorbApprrc.doh ror P.yment

lc) 2ol8 NatlonllSocl.ty of Profc*londFtnslF..4 for ElcDc. Allrlghts ret.ru.d

Appllc.tlon P.rlod: Frcn osholzs

tl
=
I

I

I

-

I

-
-
-



ProSress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor'sApplication Ior Psymeot

Enrin€/3 P6l.d No.:

Cntr.dor'r PrciEl No,

1.21204TO8

Great we.t EnBJnc.ring 121204-TO8

Thompso. Contr6ctlm, rn(

Thompso. F6llt. street rmproveme.t5 2024

lhompsn Falls Str.et rmproveme. ts 2024

2 Applk.tlonP.rlodr From os/aa/25 to @/t9125

B c o I I K

Ito.rd (mr ln cl
t3t

lH+D
t,

llFl
I'.l

-4
ts)t3)

lcxrl
{s)

l! x6l
t3t

co 11 7,484.00 SY '1.54 56,130.00 7,la4.00 56,130,@ 56.130.00 !@%

5 56uo.oo 3 sa,l3o.oo s 56,1!O.m 100t6 s

O rllih.l Contr.ct .nd Ch.nte
S 36!,925.00 s t6g,9a5.oo s 363,925.d' loo% I

UCOC C { 20 Con tr..tolrlppllc. don lor P.vmeit
(c I 2oLB Nar ion.l soc'.ry or Profc$lo. J Lr\alne 5 ro, Elc oc . Arr , 

'sh 
ts ,eterved 11 or 14

1-2120+TOa

ApFllqtlonO.r.r 08/19/25

I

I

I

I

I

-



Pro Ertlm.te - Lum sum Work lication for ent

Entlrucr:

Pro,.ct:
Contract

City ofThompson F.lls

Gre.tWest EnSineerinS

Thompson Contr.ctin8, lnc

1,21204,T08

1 21204 TO8

1-21204-TO8

Own.r'r Proj.ctl{o.:
En3lnG.r'r ProJld o.:
Contr.cbas Projcct I{o.:

os/3ol2sAppllc.don No.l o8/19/2s Appflc.tlon O.t r Ogl19l25

E F G H II c o
WorI Co m pht!d

Thl3 P.rlod
(s)

M.nrLb cumntly
Sb]rd (not ln O ot

E'
(sl

WorkCompl.t!d
.nd M.brl.lt
Storld to OrE

(orE+F)
(9)

9( ot S.h.dul.d
v.ft.rc (G / c)

B.Ln . to;lnhh (c
-c)
(s)D.scrlption

schcdulcd v.lu.
(s)

(D + E) F.om

Appllc.tlon
(s)It.m l{o.

Orltin.l Co ntr.ct

$ 9 $Origin.l Contr.ct Toi. b

72 ot 14

Contr!ctor's

Thompson [.llr - Stre€t lmprovements 2024

Thompson falk - Srreet lmprovemen!r 2024

Appllc.donPcrlod: From2

-T--_ 

]

I

|--- T

T
-----_-r___-_-r

UCDC c-520 Contr.c torlsl ppli.ation for P.yment

{c) 2018 Nalionalsociety o, Profssional $dnees for UCDC. All rShts rese.ved.



s Estlmate - Lum Sum Work Contractor's llcltion for Pa ment

Ownal:
Erylnccr
Contr.ctor:
Pror!ct:
Contr..t

City ofThompson Falk

Gre.t West tngineering

Thompson Contractinr, lnc

Thompson Falls Stre€t lmprovements 2024

Thomp.on talls-Strectlmprov€mcnts 2024

1 21204-TO8
1-21201-T08

Appllc.ton t'lo.: Appll€.ton P.rlod: o8/1912s2 Appllc.tlonD.l!r 08/19125

I G Ha c D E I

WortCompl.t!d
Mrt!.hL currtndy
Stor.d (not lh D or

E)
(s)

work colnplrH
.nd MrbrLh
Storud to DrL

(O+E+r)
($)

% of Schldu lrd
v.luc (G/c)

(%)Itam l{o, O.rcrlptlon
Sch.dubdV.lu.

($)

(D + E) Fro'n
Prrvlout

Apglk.tlon
(s)

Ttl. P..lod
(9t

B.l.ncc to Flnlsh (C

-G)
(5)

Ch.ngc Ordcr'

$s 9 $ s sch.ng. ord.r Tot lt

Origln.l Contact.id Ch.rEc Ordcn
sProj.6tTot.ls s I 9

LumpSum 13 of 14

1,21201-TO8Osn.r's Projcct o.:
EnSlhcrr" Projcd l{o,:
Contr.cbr'r P.oJ.ct iro.:

05l30l2s

------T------l

----f----_1

I

I l

I

I

I

-_---rT

UcDc c-52oContractor'sllpplic.trcn fo. Paymenl
(c I 2o1E Nation.l Society of Prohssio nal 66ineers fo, UCDC. All riShts reserved.



Storcd M.tcrials Summa

cont..to'/. P6J..t NoThomDsn conrr.ctiR, ln.
rhomPron Fa 3 sr..er r

Thompson F, k srr.er lhprd.m.nrs 2024

7 Appli..tionP.rlod; Froh atl19/25 Atplrotlono.r.: OA/19/2s

a c D H t(

O.Flttlon ot M.Lrhh or lt.rl
l'll'l ('l

o.r.lc+r{
l,) ln (fl

lr+()
(3t

I t s 9 s 5 s

Contractor's Appli.etion for P

TJCOC C620 Cotr.crorr,to
(.) 2ors N.tlo.r I so.r.ty oi Pror6nonJ *s iEdt tor EJcoc, AllnghtsE .Md,

r

l

-

tt
tt

: -I ---=I
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